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August 30, 2021 

 
IQ Homebuilders 
Attn: Brett Shelton 
 
Re: 2350 SW Old Port Rd., Lee’s Summit Missouri (Lot 722 Eagle Creek) 
 
Vista Structural Engineering, LLC, was asked to address the following framing inspection item for the house being 
built at 2350 SW Old Port Rd.: 
 
2X10 floor joist(s) have holes drilled within 2” of each other. Per the attached detail, we assume the area of each 
joist(s) containing drilled holes is entirely notched, therefore only the remaining un-notched depth of the joist is 
considered for structural shear and bending stress. This notch extends for the first 2’-4” of span above the garage. 
Per the attached calculations, the calculated maximum shear force at this reduced depth section does not exceed 
the allowable shear. However, the calculated maximum bending stress at this reduced depth section exceeds the 
allowable bending stress for Douglas Fir lumber per NDS values. Therefore, we advise to scab on (1) additional 2x 
board at the notched location of each joist of concern at the location shown on the following pages. We 
recommend approval of the attachment method of the scabbed 2x board per the detail on the following pages, for 
the described condition.      
 
 
Our firm appreciates the opportunity to serve you.  If you have any questions or if you need anything further, 
please feel free to contact us. 

 

Sincerely, 

Vista Structural Engineering, LLC 

 

 

Dennis Heier, P.E. 
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Approximate location of joist(s) with holes drilled, above garage. 
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Scab attachment detail at notched joists. 
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